
November 28, 2005

TO: Susan Herbst
Provost

FROM: Steven Messner, 2005-06 Senate Chair

SUBJECT: Senate Bill No.: 0506-02, 0506-03, 0506-04, 0506-05, 0506-06, 0506-07, 0506-09

I am pleased to provide you with the attached proposal for the above mentioned Senate Bills, 
which were approved by the Senate at the November 21st, 2005 Senate Meeting.  The bills are 
now ready for you to consider.  

Senate Bill No. 0506-02 Proposal to Establish a Combined Program B.A. Judic Studies/ 
M.B.A.

Senate Bill No. 0506-03 Proposal to Establish a Dual Degree Program Master of Social 
Work/Master of Public Health.

Senate Bill No. 0506-04 Policies and Practices Concerning Academic Advising and 
Mentoring.

Senate Bill No. 0506-05 Proposal to Establish a University-Wide Honors College.

Senate Bill No. 0506-06 Proposal to Revise Enrollment Procedures for Frosh Seeking 
Accounting or Business Admin. Majors.

Senate Bill No. 0506-07 Proposal to Establish a Major of Arts Program in 
Industrial/Organizational Psychology.

Senate Bill No. 0506-09 Proposal of No Class Suspension for Religious Holidays.

Thank you.
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